

# Viktor Juhas



LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/viktor-juhas-illustrator/>

Email: [juhaszdviktor@gmail.com](mailto:juhaszdviktor@gmail.com)

Phone: 07584962701

London, Wandsworth

Website: [www.fridge42.com](http://www.fridge42.com)

## PERSONAL PROFILE

Two years ago, I started to build my own freelance business as a digital designer. Over the course of the last two years, I provided my services to different companies in London and Hungary. I gained experience in designing logos, brochures and other printed and online visual elements.

Before I came to London I worked as a visual designer, video editor on a freelance basis. At university I studied video editing, and from September 2023 I started my MA in Editing and Post-Production at London South Bank University.

## KEY SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop;  
Adobe Illustrator;  
Adobe Premiere Pro;  
Adobe After effects;  
Adobe InDesign;  
Figma, Canva, Wix website builder, AI;  
Microsoft Office, Word, Excel and PowerPoint.

## EDUCATION

London South Bank University (UK):  
MA Editing and Post-Production.  
Sep 2023 - Sep 2024

Eszterhazy Karoly University, (Hungary):  
Bachelor's degree graded excellent in Film and Media.  
Specialisation in Film and Media Production.  
Sep 2008 - Jul 2011

IELTS Academic Test:  
Overall score: 8-  
Aug 2023



# WORK EXPERIENCE

Visual designer, Oct 2022 – Dec 2022

CityAir Technologies – remote (Earlsfield, London)

- I created several illustrations and developed varying background assets and colour schemes for online posts.
- I utilised photo realistic manipulation techniques to enhance photographs for their printed brochure and for online presentation.
- I created isometric infographics based on client provided hand-drawn sketches.

Digital designer, Oct 2021 – Oct 2022

DogDream Therapy – remote (Budapest, Hungary)

- I designed their logo based on my sketches.
- The following year, my job was to create labels for their merchandise.

This included creating colour scheme and text layout for each label.

Graphic design internship, Aug 2022

Orion Publishing Group Ltd. – remote (London)

- I collaborated on various covers, jackets and endpapers with different designers.
- I created distinctive visual elements by utilising a variety of techniques such as sketching, using my personal illustrations, photo editing, designing layouts for books, and employing different montage methods.

Volunteer Graphic designer – Feb 2022 – Jan 2023

Feast With Us – remote (London)

- I created several online assets for newsletters and posts.
- Using their brand guidelines, I made the design and layout for their 32 paged 2022 Volunteer Handbook.

Head baker – Oct 2019 – Jan 2021

Toast Rack Café – Wandsworth, London

- After working as a baker for five years, I was headhunted by the café's new owner to set up a bakery from scratch.
- I created a complex Excel system handling all the recipes and the cost of the ingredients, that helped with the ordering, waste management and costing.
- The productivity of the bakery tripled while I was there.

